CITY OF SAN ANTONIO =~
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCEL R 1o ga |
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Florencio Peiia, Director, Development Services Department
THROUGH: Terry M. Brechtel, City Manager

COPY: Christopher J. Brady, Assistant City Manager; File
SUBJECT: Restoring the street name of Durango Blvd.

DATE: March 6, 2003

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Ordinance to restore the name of Durango Blvd., between IH 37 on the east and IH 35 on the
west;, providing that the same section of the street have the honorary name Judge HF Garcia
Memorial Blvd; and that the City’s code procedure for naming and renaming city streets be
waived due to the unique situation and to expedite this process.

Staff recommends approval.

BACKGROUND

On December 12, 2002, an ordinance was approved to change a portion of Durango Blvd,,
between IH 37 on the east and IH 35 on the west, to HF Garcia as submitted by Councilman
Bobby Perez. Subsequent to this action, a six-signature memo is now requesting the City to
consider restoring the name of Durango Blvd. to the section of street named HF Garcia Blvd
pursuant to Ordinance 96809. In addition, the memo requested that this section of the street have
the honorary name of Judge HF Garcia Memorial Blvd. The Governance Committee reviewed
the six-signature memo at their meeting on February 26 and agreed to have this item placed on
the Council agenda for March 6, 2003.

SIGNATURES

Florencio Pefia, Diretor—
Development Services Department Assistant City Manager

Approved

Terry M. Brechtel
City Manager
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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Bobby Perez, Councilman, District 1

COPIES TO: City Manager; City Attorney; City Clerk: Development Services
Department; Assistant to Council; File .

Consideration of restoring the name of Durango Boulevard to Judee H. F.

SUBJECT:

Garcia Boulevard

DATE: February 27, 2003

I am requesting that staff place on the next available agenda an item to consider restoring
the name of Durango Boulevard to the section of street named H. F. Garcia Boulevard
pursuant to Ordinance #96809. I further am proposing that that section of the street have
the honorary name of Judge H. F. Garcia Memorial Boulevard.

Due to the great support for this proposal already voiced from the community as well as
those who first asked the street be designated H. F. Garcia Boulevard, I further am
requesting that city code’s procedures for naming and renaming city streets be waived in

this unique situation in order tg expedite this process.

addition of your signature.
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